Kenneth E. P.M.
Clerk-Treas

Special Meeting

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of
Montgomery and the State of Ohio met in a Special Meeting May 31,1960
with Mayor Gimbel presiding. Present: Richard Knierer, Walter
Rhoades, George Niswonger, Wilbur Sims, Robert Tamaska of the
Councilmen. Engineer Frank Williams, Solicitor Anthony Lair.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. It was moved by Mr. Sims, seconded by Mr. Niswonger and carried that the minutes be approved. A roll call resulted in 5 ayes in favor of the motion.

Chester Colson was then sworn in as Deputy Marshall.

A letter from the Lions Club asking permission to use the Village truck and to hire a Village driver to haul materials for the Ox Roast. The Council agreed that this permission be granted.

The Mayor read a letter from Art Friend pretaining to the amount of feet of the streets that shall be torn up by sewer.

(1) The Council decided that the Co. should fix the street on East Drive as it was originally. (2) The Village will handle the details pretaining to the laterals on East Drive, also the permits and bonds. (3) The Council instructed the Mayor to call Creager Construction and have them go ahead and finish their job on East Drive.

Bids pretaining to the resurfacing of streets. Three different Co. requested the specifications for the resealing of the streets as advertized. They were as follows: 1. Cowden Paving Co. 2. Clark Oil Co., Inc. 3. McVey-Highway Emulsions.

Mr. Knierer reported that bids for resealing of streets were opened May 28,1960 at 12:00 noon and read by the Village Clerk. Also that notice of the taking of bids had been published by the Dayton Daily News on May 7,1960 and May 14,1960.

The bid from the Cowden Paving Co. and the only bid submitted is as follows:

Item Unit		Materia1	*	Lahor	Total Btc. Price
A. RS 3 applied per	gallon	.1075		.1075	.215
B. #6-40% stone app	ied per ton	200		200	400

C.	T-35 Patching material furnished and applied per ton	6.00	1	19.00	25.00
D_{\bullet}	SGRO per sq. yd.	.20		.25	. 45
	Misc. Labor for clean up if				
	required.				
	1. labor per man hr.	3 <u>#</u> 3		4.00	4.00
	2. Grader, sweeper etc.		1	L5.00	15.00
	3. Dump Truck rental per hr.			5.50	5.50
F.	Within sixty days after signing of	of contract	and r	notifica	tion to
	proceed.				

It was moved by Mr. Knierer to accept conditioned upon the above proposal bid, also signing of contract shall be on or before June 21,1960 and be completed within 90 days, seconded by Mr. Tamaska and carried. A roll call resulted in 5 ayes in favor of the motion.

Bell Telephone Co.:

It was moved by Mr. Rhoades that the Council approves the installation of the underground telephone cable in accordance to plans of the Special Meeting, May 23,1960 Project # 16568, seconded by Mr. Niswonger and carried. A roll call resulted in 5 ayes in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned.

Approved:

Mayor Stambel

Attest:

Kenneth E. Boff

Regular Meeting

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of Montgomery and the State of Ohio met in regular session with Mayor Gimbel presiding, June 6, 1960. Present: Robert Tamaska, Dr. Kelso, George Niswonger, Wilbur Sims, Walter Rhoades. Mr. Richard Knierer came in after the minutes were read. Solicitor Anthony Lair, Engineer Frank Williams.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

It was moved by Mr. Tamaska, seconded by Mr Rhoades and carried that the minutes be approved. A roll call resulted in 4 ayes in favor of the motion. Dr. Kelso abstained.

The Mayor's report of Local Fines and Forteitures amounting to \$320.00. Building Permits amounting to \$40.00, Certificate of